

# SKEGNESS TOWN COUNCIL



Notice of Meeting on  
Wednesday, 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2017  
at the Town Hall, Skegness, Lincolnshire



## 7.00 pm – Public Meeting of Skegness Residents

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** of a public meeting to enable Residents of Skegness to discuss issues about the Town with Town Councillors.

Councillors will be available for individual discussions from approximately 6.45 pm. The meeting will end just before the start of the following Council Meeting.

Prior to the Town Council Meeting presentations will be made by the Mayor to successful grant applicants

## 7.15 pm – Skegness Town Council Meeting

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** of the above meeting. The business to be dealt with at the meeting is listed in the Agenda set out below.

### AGENDA

1. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

*To receive, consider and adopt (or otherwise) the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on Wednesday, 5<sup>th</sup> July 2017.*

2. APOLOGIES

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

4. COUNCILLOR CO-OPTION

*Presentation from applicants then question & answer session. Written statements to follow.*

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Residents of Skegness are invited to speak on or ask questions about any item on the published agenda. **A maximum of 3 minutes is allowed for any one speaker with not more than 15 minutes in total.**

6. THE TOWN MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE

Details are available on the Council website, Facebook and twitter site

7. SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS FOR APPROVAL

*Payment Schedule attached*

8. QUESTIONS TO/COMMENTS FROM THE LINCOLNSHIRE POLICE REPRESENTATIVE

*Q1 I wish to thank the police for the additional resources and efforts that have been deployed to try and tackle the antisocial behaviour and street drinking of recent weeks. I have personally seen a considerable increase in police presence within the problem areas which is only a positive thing. Could we please have a progress update regarding this issue and a commitment to continue to treat this as a 'high priority' case for the local police. – Councillor D Kirk*

9. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES TO OUTSIDE BODIES

*Saltfleet to Gibraltar Point Strategy – Report by Cllr M Gabbitas*

*Resilient Communities Conference – Report by Cllr D Cargill*

*Coastal Community Team (previously Skegness Partnership) – Notes from Town Clerk*

10. REPORTS BY DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCILLORS

*None Received*

11. PLANNING & PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

*To note the resolutions within the Minutes of the Planning & Planning Policy Committee Meetings held on Tuesday, 11<sup>th</sup> July 2017, approved by Planning & Planning Policy Committee on Tuesday 1<sup>st</sup> August 2017.*

12. BUSINESS & RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

*To receive, consider and adopt (or otherwise) the resolutions within the minutes of the Direction & Strategy Committee Meeting held on Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> July 2017.*

13. MOTIONS

*MOTION A*

*When services are already stretched to breaking point Skegness Town Council strongly objects to the continued use of an unfair funding formula that sees Lincolnshire receiving far less funding than most other councils.*

*We believe that it is an outrage that, based on the current number of homes in the county, if Lincolnshire was funded at the average core spending power of the Shire areas we would receive an additional £57m per year. If we were funded at the average core spending power of the Metropolitan areas that would bring an additional £87m per year and the London Areas a staggering £141m per year.*

*It is proposed that;*

1. *We write to Lincolnshire County Council expressing support for their Fairer Funding campaign.*
2. *We write to LALC asking that all parish Councils consider moving a similar motion incorporating bullet points 1,3 and 4.*
3. *We write to all District Councils asking them to consider moving a similar motion incorporating bullet points 1, and 4.*
4. *We write our member of parliament expressing our deep concerns about the continued use of an unfair funding formula In Lincolnshire. This is done with the expectation that, along with all other Lincolnshire MP's, he will ensure that these concerns are strongly voiced in London and that a suitable resolution is found.*

*Proposed by Cllr Steve Kirk*

*Seconded by Cllr Dan Kirk*

*Background*

<http://lincolnshire.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18973/Appendix%20A%20-%20Lincolnshire%20lobbying%202017-18.pdf>

14. GRANT REQUESTS

*Application from Skegness Target Shooting Club attached - confidential financial information to be tabled*

15. NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT PLAN

*To note the NDP project plan, approve or otherwise the terms of reference for the NDP Steering Group and NDP Working Group and approve or otherwise to move to phase 2 of the project.*

16. REMEMBRANCE PARADE UPDATE

*Report to update and confirm final details - to follow*

17. BODY CAMERA POLICY FOR APPROVAL

*New policy, guidance and privacy impact assessment attached*

18. BUS SHELTER SOUTHVIEW LEISURE PARK

*Email attached*

19. NOMINATION TO ATTEND SKEGNESS ADVISORY BOARD

*Next meeting to be held on Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> September 2017*

20. PROPOSAL TO GO INTO PRIVATE SESSION FOR THE NEXT FOUR ITEMS – Under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 for the following reasons

Items 21 and 22 due to the confidential nature of business relating to personal data covered by the date Protection Act

Item 23 and 24 due to commercially confidential information

21. COUNCILLOR CO-OPTION

*To consider and appoint or otherwise the person to be co-opted onto Skegness Town Council.*

22. STAFFING MATTER IMPACTING RESOURCES

*Confidential verbal report by the Town Clerk.*

23. PUBLIC PROPERTY

*To consider how to proceed in respect of a site in Skegness that may become available – confidential verbal report by the Town Clerk*

24. TRADE MARKS

*To consider how to proceed in respect of additional trademarks – report by the Town Clerk to follow*



**Steve Larner – Town Clerk**  
**26<sup>th</sup> July 2017**